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Question Number:  4-11                              Output Number:  Budget & Fiscal Strategies 

Date: 15/06/2023 

From: Mr Joshua Burgoyne To:  Hon Lauren Moss 

Portfolio: Community Participation and Inclusion 

Agency: Department of Territory Families, Housing and Communities 

Subject: Number of Youth Utilising Youth Hub Facilities 
 

QUESTION: 
Could we have a breakdown of number of youth utilising the facilities at Kaarte Camp, Trucking 
Yards and Hidden Valley as it relates to the youth hubs? 

ANSWER: 
From July 2022 to March 2023, children accessed the Town Camp Children and Youth Hubs 
facilities at Karnte Camp, Trucking Yards and Hidden Valley 8,807 times as follows: 

• 3,402 times in Karnte Camp;  

• 2,851 in Trucking Yards; and 

• 2,554 in Hidden Valley.  


